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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Keith Blazek [keith@keithblazek.com]

Sent:  Friday, August 07, 2009 3:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Addresses for LO9000004309 - All Southern Real Estate Services, LLC

Please update the addresses of my company, All Southern Real Estate Services, LLC
with the Document Number of L09000004309 to be as follows:

Principal Address:

13899 Biscayne Blvd

Suite 311

North Miami Beach, FL 33181

Mailing Address:

13899 Biscayne Blvd

Suite 311

North Miami Beach, FL 33181

Manager/Member Detail:
Name & Address

Title MGRM

Blazek, Keith J

17467 SW 20th Court
Miramar, FL 33029

If you have any questions on this or anything else, please contact me.
Thank you very much.

Keith J. Blazek, CRB, CRS, GRI
Broker / Managing Member

All Southern Real Estate Services, LLC
A Florida Licensed Real Estate Brokerage

E-Mail: Keith.Blazek@AllSouthern.net
Website: http://www.AllSouthernRealEstateServices.com

Phone: 305-929-3533
Fax: 786-513-0292

e NER AV aTYaTatTal



